SAMWELKARANJANJOROGE

Date of Birth: 12th June 1999

Nationality: Kenyan

Phone Number: +254793878068

Email: samwelnjoroge757@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Web Developer and IT Technical Specialist with experience of less than two years in programming seeking to explore and work in the field of IT and in the Developing field of developers. This link will direct you to my portfolio https://samwelkaranja.vercel.app/

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY JEREMIAH NYAGAH TECHNICAL INSTITUTE (RWIKA) graduated with Credit 2021--2023

PHINEHAS SECONDARY SCHOOL KITALE 2019 January - 2019 December. I achieved C with a mean of 34 points.

FRIENDS BWAKE BOYS HIGH SCHOOL KITALE 2015 - 2018 After graduating with a D+, I went back to school in 2019.

SUNRISE ACADEMY 2003 - 2014 During the time I attended the school, I gained a score of 291, which enabled me to gain a place at Friends Bwake Boys High School.

SKILLS

Web programming that is good in HTML, Visual Basic, CSS, C++, C, PASCAL, JavaScript, and PHP Fast Learner

Networking

Junior Software Developer

Good communication skills

Team player

Computer Skills

Trustworthy

EXPERIENCE

2024 TO DATE

Working at Route Soft located in Thika and performing the following duties

System Maintenance

Web Developing

Software Installation and Other Office

Assistant Head of IT Technical Support

Project completed in Routesoft Innovative Technologies

My experience at Routesoft has been crucial in promoting collaboration for developing and maintaining multiple websites.

https://routesoft.co.ke/shallex/ which is an online selling point another is

https://routesoft.co.ke/routesoft/, https://routesoft.co.ke/pmc/ http://magicwave.co.ke/routesoft/ and in

maintaining of system of Catholic Women Association CWA

https://cwaarchdioceseofnairobi.or.ke/cwa_portal/_and IT Technical Support

ACHIEVERS COLLEGE AUGUST 2022 – DECEMBER 2022

I reapplied back in Achievers and I was given an opportunity. Worked at Achievers and performed the following duties:

- Computer packages
- Computer maintenance
- C Programming
- C++, HTML, PHP, C PROGRAMMING, VISUAL BASIC and CSS

ACHIEVERS COLLEGE AUGUST2021-DECEMBER2021

I worked as a Lecturer at Achievers College where I was placed in the ICT department and I was able to offer the following services

- C Programming
- Computer maintenance
- Computer packages

PROJECTS

In 2023 I built an online bus booking system using HTML CSS JavaScript and PHP and here is the link to my project https://github.com/SamwelNjorogeN/Bus-Booking-System
PROFILESUMMARY

Samwel is a graduate of Jeremiah Nyagah National Polytechnic located in Embu County and graduated in Diploma Information Communication Technology with Credit. My willingness to listen and learn is what made me finish my course. I'm more excited to apply what I've studied in class to a real-world environment to find practical, actionable solutions to current needs. I am also a self-directed and motivated graduate. Since I am new to web programming, I am prepared to discover more while in the field. This is not just about web programming and software development, but also about any other new roles and tasks held by the company. Besides what I have learned, I am ready to come up with new ideas for the company. I am also a person who can comfortably complete various tasks within a given period to keep operations running smoothly. In addition, I am very passionate about what I do. I strive to do my best for all the responsibilities and tasks I have been assigned. Taking responsibility and committing to work is something that must succeed.

REFEREE

Catherine Ngari HOD Computing and Informatics Jeremiah Nyagah Technical Institute +254720996382

shee.cs@gmail.com

Johnstone Vukono Director of Sunrise Academy +254725976165

johnsonevukono@gmail.com

John Mukundi
Achievers College Institute phone number
+254714410151
Email achieverscollege@yahoo.com